

Coast Guards at Minnis Bay

Towards the left on the horizon are 'Creta' and 'Ingleside', with the first Bay Church in front. Then come the Coast Guard houses with the large Master's house in Grenham Bay Avenue on the right. In the foreground are the last remains of the three 'ponds' that can be seen on the 1840 and 1872 maps. The photo was taken from Lower Gore End Farm in the 1880s.